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/ i~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• lI~ilrJ WSHINGTON, D.C. 20463

r~fl 5 O~March 5, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William E. Sudow
Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver

& Kampeliman
Suite 1000
600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Re : MUR 1032

Dear Mr. Sudow:

__On March 4 , 1980, the Commission decided to
take no further action concerning this matter.

. Accordingly, the file is to be closed and placed on
the public record.

,. .. Thank you for your cooperation.

General Counsel



' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON, D C 204b3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William E. Sudow
Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver

& Kampeliman
Suite 1000
600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037 ,

Re : MUR 1032

Dear Mr. Sudow:

On , 1980, the Commission decided to
' take no further action concerning this matter.
~Accordingly, the file is to be closed and placed on

the public record.

Thank you for your cooperation.

-, Sincerely,

"- Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

-'V
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,DC 204b3

Os~ March 5, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. D. Cannon
Sec re tary/Treas urer
Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street
Iowa City, Iowa 52240

Dear Mr. Cannon:

n- This is to advise you that the Commission has voted
to terminate its inquiry and is closing the file in this

0' matter. The Shriver for President Committee has now
filed all necessary reports with the Commission including

% information concerning its debts and obligations. This
~has resulted in substantial compliance being achieved

with respect to the allegations in your complaint.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)

.... 523-4073.

" arles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: R. Bruce Haupert
222 South Linn Street
P.O. Box 2447
Iowa City, Iowa 52240



'! -J WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. D. Cannon
Secre tary/Tre as urer
Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street
Iowa City, Iowa 52240

~Dear Mr. Cannon:

~This is to advise you that the Commission has voted
to terminate its inquiry and is closing the file in this

Cmatter. The Shriver for President Committee has now
filed all necessary reports with the Commission including
information concerning its debts and obligations. This

~has resulted in substantial compliance being achieved
with respect to the allegations in your complaint.

. If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4073.

C Sincerely,

t.,

° Charles N. Steele
-general Counsel

cc: R. Bruce Haupert
222 South Linn Street
P.O. Box 2447
Iowa City, Iowa 52240



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 1032

Shriver for President )
Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 4,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions regarding MUJR 1032:

a 1. Take no further action in this
matter.

2. Notify respondent and complainant.

3. Close the file.

" 4. Approve the sending of the letters
as attached to the General Counsel's

..... February 28, 1980 report.

~Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Mroi .E~n
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-29-80, 10:52
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-29-80, 2:00
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February 29, i980

ME2MORAi4DUM TO:

FROrM

SUBJECT:

Marjorie W. Eximorns

Jahe Colgrove

MtR 1032

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on MUR 1032 distributed tthc Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.



February 22, 19801".5

In the Matter of)
) MUR 1.032 (79)

Shriver for President )
Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

On December 4, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that the Shriver for President Committee (Committee)

violated 2 U.S.C. §434 (b) (3.2) by failing to repo.:'t the amount

(D and nature of debts and obligations owed by the Committee,

" 'Ti.and §434(a) by failing to file reports since the July 1978,

~quarterly. In response to this finding, the Committee filed

six reports, including the 1979 year-end report. All these

reports include information concerning the amount and nature

of debts and obligations owed by the Committee. By filing

~these reports, the Committee is in substantial compliance with

~the Act. Inasmuch as the Committee has filed the necessary

reports, and has complied with the audit findings approved by

the Commission on November 16, 1979, it is the recommendation

of the Office of the General Counsel that the Commission take

no further action in this matter and close the file. This

course of action is consistent with the Commission's deter-

mination on October 10, 1979 in NF 224 wherein the Commission

voted to take no further action against the Shriver for

President Committee for not filing its October, 1978 and

1978 year end reports.



RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action in this matter.

2. Notify respondent and complainant.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the sending of the attached letters,

DateI ~~lb~ ~. Steele
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

Letter to complainant
Letter to respondent

m
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. D. Cannon
Secretary/Treasurer
Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street
Iowa City, Iowa 52240

Dear Mr. Cannon:

. This is to advise you that the Commission has voted
to terminate its inquiry and is closing the file in this

CD matter. Th~e Shriver for President Committee has now
filed all necessary reports with the Commission including
information concerning its debts and obligations. This

~has resulted in substantial compliance being achieved
with respect to the allegations in your complaint.

.- If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)

.__ 523-4073.

' Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
4 eneral Counsel

cc: R. Bruce Haupert
222 South Linn Street
P.O. Box 2447
Iowa City, Iowa 52240



/ . FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' ! WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William E. Sudow
Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver

& Kampe iman
Suite 1000
600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037 i

Re : MUR 1032

Dear Mr. Sudow:

On , 1980, the Commission decided to
~take no further action concerning this matter.
~Accordingly, the file is to be closed and placed on

the public record.

Thank you for your cooperation.

. Sincerely,

~Charles N. Steele
..... General Counsel
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FRIED, FRAN K, IIRRxs, SHRIVER & KAIMPELMAN
SUITE 1000

FELIX S. COHEN IIB3X-19B31

RICHARD B. BERRYMAN
DAVID E.BIRENBAUM
JAMES B. BLINKOFF
MILTON CISENBERO
JOEL R. FEIDELNAN
HAROLD P. GREEN
WII.LIAII JOSEPHSON
MAX N. KAMPELMAN
KENNETH S. KRAMER

WILLIAM P. ALFORD
CATHARINE S. BARNES
EDWARD JAY BECKWITH
HARVEY N,.BERNSTEIN
KAREN A. BLEIWEISS
JOHN T. BOESE
KATHLEEN C. BUSH
JOHN BERNARD CORR
VIRGINIA F. CRISMAN
S. BOBO DEAN
DONALD W. DOUGLAS
DOUGLAS J FEITH
STEPHEN N. FOSTER
JANET 0. GAMER
JUNE MUMFORD GERTIG
DOUGLAS L GIBLEN
WILLIAM B. HOFFMAN
HENRY A. HUBSCHMAN
BARBARA 0. INKELLIS
CAROL HERNOON ISRAEL
MARTIN A. KAMARCK
JONATHAN L. KEMPNER
GEORGE R. KEYBJR.
JAY R. KRAEMER
JAMES M KULIKOWSKI

ARTHUR LASARUS, JR.FRANCIS J O'TQOLE
HARVEY L. PITT'
MELVIN RISME
MARCUS A ROWOEN
RICHARD SCHIFTER
SARGENY SHtRIVER
DANIEL M. SINGER
W RICHARD WEST, JR.

BETH A. LABSON-FREEMAN
DAVID A. LOGAN
RAYMOND EDWIN MABU,JR.
CATHERINE R. MACK
DAVID J. MARTIN
ELLEN A.M EISELS
ROBERT P. MOLLEN
ANDREA NEWNARK
JOYCE A. RECHTSCHAFFEN
DENNIS J RILEY
VICTOR A.D. ROSTOW
VANESSA RUIX
JAMES H SCHRDP
.AWRENCE R.SIDMAN
RICHARD AS TEINWURTOEL
CRAIG AS TERN
WILLIAM E.SUDOW
JOSEPHINE L. URSINI
KENNETH J. VANDEVELDE
SETH ANN WILANSKY
LEROT W. WILDER
JULIE L.WILLIAMS
ERIC J. ZAHLER
LEONARD A. DAY
L. MARC ZELL

600 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

(202) 342-3500

CABLE 'STERIC WASHI NGTON"

TELEX 892406

February 19, 1980

FREUD, Flhw, HAaunS,
SNRTVER & JAcoBSON

X R0GIIIAO8AY
SEW TKS, B.T. I00O

TELE.X:UB~

SKIR $ ARMS TARS

LONDONB, EC2B TASENSLAHO

II BOO'IS41

TELEX. 857606

WRITER'S DIRECT NUMBER IS

OUR REFERENCE

, JOSEPH BURSTEINPAUL SHNITZER
COUNSEL

if( • NOT ADMIYTED IN DC.

Robert Bogin, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Bob:

reports.
Enclosed is a second set of the outstanding 1978
I hope this will take care of the MUR.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

William E. Sudow

7
6'

7

WES :klf
Enclosures
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ftC ,,ARO S SCReerMAII
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NA*OL.O P *fttrm
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WSN UIP.CNIALM
KrNIC'TM S RAANCN~ll

WILLAM P LJO
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JAY ft M.NAEM(ES

DAYID A L.OGAM
ftA'MONO rOWNtl IHASLIS.JU

I

FRIED, FR&NK, HARRIS, SHRIVER &( KAPEL>I A1N
SUITE I000

600 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE,N.W.

FNAHCISk j C'00..E

H.ARYCT L. P , o

M ILYIN NISNI
MAR CUS A W30EHC

W tCI D SC..'r, S

MA(I.E 5t 11,St J
ANIE ft .ANW4EA

k~
w NICASD wI, OSRO

CA.?H[C. tI SDMA.,

ELLEN ftN MESE.LS~m

AJOLA N,WMt.ANft

vrOC'ftO A 0 05-O

CAIAC A rEft

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

(208) 342- 3500

C'.A BLEYST IRIC WASHINGTON'"

TELEX 89)2406S

February 5, 1980

FRXBD, F RANZi[HAR RI S,
SHRYVEP & jAcoBsoN

XX0 ,
MEW IVMI.,W I .Y

XXI 5N4.445O
TCLEMS Llzm

) lI I AIMS?.L

W ~f.0.£t lAX C

WMITEr'SI OIRCC7 NUMIUER IS*

DUft f[TEIEEC[

Re: Shriver for President
Committee

J05CP1 IUPSYCIN
PAUh SlNITZtft

C DNLE

• NO? ADMI iCO IIN 0 C

Robert Bocrin, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Bob:

I am transmitting herewith the two outstanding reports

of the Shriver for President Committee for the year 1978. This

should mean that we are finally up to date. If your auditors
have any questions regarding the content of the reports, please

have them give me a call directly.

I now have signed settlement agreements with all the

Committee's creditors and I am in the process of putting together

a final submission to the FEC for Commission concurrence in the

terms of the settlements. I am hopeful that we can have this

to you within the next few days.

If you should have any further questions, please feel

free to be in contact with me.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

W'~illiam E. Sudow

'4ES klf
Enclosure

cc: Sargent Shriver
David E. Birenbaum



FOPM -'/OF RECEIPTS At.. Fr!DITU*
V'ISED - RACANDIDATE O ."TEE
uary, 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDA , 7R

deral Election Commission NO' !;ATION OR ELECTION TC, -_ I -,-iAL OFFICE
25 K Street, N.W.
ihingion, D.C. 20463 (Except fo- C~andidates or Committees Recel: ". 7L £ruI Matching Funds)

Note: Conrrmireea authorijed by a canc,5.,',te to receive contribution$ and make e. 't .s.rz; in connection with more than one election must main rain
separate records with respect to each election.

1
Name of Candidate or Committee (in fuIll

cIe A~ 5~f2fL._Vip-quii~ AL/P ~/4/
Address (num r an d, 'teat)--

4 Typo of Report (check appropriate boxes)

2 ,D. No. _____________"
Candidate/Committee

Office Sought, State/District (if applicable)

0- Check if address is different trian previously reported. Year of Election /?T

o Apri 10 Quarterly Report

o- July 10 Quarterly Report

, October 10 Quarterly Report

o' January 31 Annual Report

o' Monthly Report
(month)

This is a report for 0] Primary Fle

o *renth day report preceding election(primary, general or convention)

on ___________ n the State of____________
(date)

o] Thirtieth day report followig election
(primary, general or convention)

on __________in the State of____________
(date)

rct ion [] General Election 0 Primary and General

o' Termination Report

o Amendment for:

(which report)

r0 Other (special, runoff, etc)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(Figures may be rounded to nearesi dollar,)

5 CoveringPeriod X LLI1 Thr.oug _ __ __

6 Cash orn nand January 1, 19 7 .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

7 Cash on hand at beglining uf reportingj period . ...........

8 Total receipts (from lire 19) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(a) Subtotal fAdd lines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 arid 8 for Column B) ...

9 Total expenditures (fromn ine 25). .. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . .

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line Ba).............

11 Value of contributed items on hand to be Iquidated
(Attach item iied list) . ...... ......... . $_-

12 Debts arid obligations owed to the Committee/Candidate litemize all on Sc:hedule C)...

13 Debts and obligations owed by the Comritee/Canddatre (itemize all on Sc~hedule C)..

Column A
This Period

.$ ... cO0,O.Q

'iiliZ,755 T7

±3, .......

Colunmn B
Calendar Year.To-Data

$_3g9 O....

-7--7 .......

Icertify that I have examined this Report and to the best of lmy knowledge and belief it is true, correct and crnplete, .- 7

IDeli.I (Ty ped rNanire of Treasurer or Candidate) (Siitatur
t ~f Trei era didate)

Note. Submison of false, erronr'ous, or incomple.te informaton mdv SLb}LCt tin e rson signing t/rrs Report to rhe pe~nalties of 2 . C. Section 437g,

or Sue,ron 441 (sue rewerse side of form).

For further ri-sic,.r,,l [Iltcn (xmrnssonAprvdb O

information. 1325 K Street, N W or call 800/424 9530 B.187620 (RC50o)
Contactl: \,fV:ahinrlgon D C 20463 Eiioires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 2 :e obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any" infomur,,stion reported herein may not be coped for sale or use by any pr.,'m) for purposes of solicitin. contributions or for any comm'ercial purpose.

ic

F ec

13:

Wat

037

2iff,3_22, tl



DETAIL JM'
DF RECEIPTS AND E? 'RES

- -2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANJDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

RECEIPTS

14. Contributions from IndividualS (including contributions in-kind):

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A)........................................

Ib) Unitemized..................................................

(c) Sales and collections included above:

List by event on memo Schedule 0 (S _________

(d) Subtotal of contributions from individuls.............................

15. Transfers from Political Committees:

(a) Funds from affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule A

regardless of amount)............................................

IbI Funds from other commit:ees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount). -....

(c) Contributions in-kind from political Committees

(Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount)..........................

(dl Subtotal of transfers in an-i contributions n-kind from political committees ....-

16. Other Income.
(a) Itemized lose Schedule A).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1b) Urrtemized..................................................

Ic) Subtotal of other income........................................

17. Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

'm la) Itemized (use Schedule A)........................................

(bI Unitemized..................................................

i Ic) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received.........................
18. Refunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposits:

" (a) Itemized (use Schedule A)........................................

(bI Unitemized..................................................

I,: c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns of deposits........................

. ..Total Receipts...............................

EXPENDITURES

20. Operating Expenditures.

(a) Itemized (use Schedule B)........................................

(bI Unisemized...............................................,...

(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures..................................

21. Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule B)........................................

Ib) Unitemized..................................................

.. (c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds.........
22. Transfers Out to Political Committees:

- (a) To affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule B regardless

of am ount) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ib) To other committees (Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount)...........

(c) Contributions in-kind so other committees

(Itemize on Schedule P regardless of amount)..........................

(d) Subtotal of transfers out.........................................

23. Independent Expenditure'; (use Schedule E)..............................

24. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 4-41s(d))

(Itemize on Schedule F)............................................

25. Total Expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

REPORT CC) ... ., THE PERIOD
FROM: -,...: TO:

C-:. r-', AColumn B
- ,1 Cal indar Year-To-Dat.

- .I,(":...-

7¢ = 0D .$

$_
$

)4~QO. ~6'

S
$
$ ' 2 (,00

S
$ JP620,90

S IQH2,(2&

$

$- LI$ -
$ '2kLO2

RECEIPTS AIND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

2'-6. Total R iipti (from line 19)........................................... $

27. Transfers In (from line 15(a))........................................... S$

28. Net Rceipts (Subtract line 27 from line ;26)................................$

29. Total Expenditures (from line 25)....................................... $

30. Traifer1 Out (fromn line 22(a))..........................................$

31. Nqet Exp.'enditures (Subtract line 30 from line 29)............................. $

S 1( )2, g



r -,,,ED (Operating, 1
j~n , 1978 Loans, Lo

Fe ,:a1 Election Commission Supporting I

1325 K Street, N.W.

We hinmon, D.C. 20463

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

~ Vo/qr.~
Me& V~rk (V <

MIZED EXPEND:; ..)PES

transfers Out, Cc, , , ons In.Kind,
in Repayments anr" 1" - unds Made)
.ines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c

of FEC FORM 3

14 Ftesc4<f

F,. ~ of -L-for

(U.. -.. cledules for

ei,:r. , ,Tt,,'red line)

C orr,,vi,7~4e~
T T

Particulars of Expenditure

PAko atL-,fy cq;~
Expenditure for:

f-l Primary rfl General nI Other

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

626' o

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

/~W~q crc/Te~[ire. ~ T!~pA e rday, year) ture this period

Expenditure for: .6tL~
E0 Primary OQGeneral 0] Other

.Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expen-.-

day, year) ture this period

Expenditure for:

o' Primary [0 General 0 Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each exenii-

day, year) sure this period

Expenditure for:

o] Primary 0 General 0] Other

Fill Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendt-

day, year) ture this period

Expenditure for.

o] Primary Q] General n Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

day, year) ture this period

Expenditure for:

o] Primary r0 General 0] Other

Full Name, ~lilng Addrems and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expetndi-

day, year) ture this period

Expenditure for.

fl Primary Q] General Q] Other

SUBT TAL { epen~tuus tfs p ge optinday,.. .y..ar)...tu..e..thi.. .. period..

TOTAL this perod (last pa9 ', thus ine number only)............................................................ 67// 67Z



FEC rnnRM3
REVISED

Januer'v. 1 ) 78

Feoeral IleLtiorn Comm'..

1325 K Street. N.W.

Wasington, D.C. 2(1462

REPl/loF C E, TS AND E XPENDIT",'~ACA OIOATE OR COMMITTEE W
NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFF!CE

(Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

Note: Committees authsorized by ,I t.andidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connccttorn with more than one election must

separate recoras. with resp)ect to ea,/i electonl.

Name of Candidate or Commttee (in full)

Address (number and street) "-

city, State-and zlp''o'de /

Candidate/ Committee

Office Sought, State/Ditrict (if applicable)

0] Check if address is different than previously reported.

4 Type of Report (check appropriate boxes)

o] Apri 10 Quarterly Report

o] July 10 Quarterly Report

o' October 10 Quarterly Report

?e January 31 Annual Report

o] Monthly Report

This is, a repOrt for

Imonthl

[] Primary Eli

o] Tenth day report preceding election
(primary, general or convention)

on __________in the State of___________
(date)

o] Thirtieth day report following election
(primary, general or convention)

on _________in the State of__________ __

(date)

ectionr 0 General Election [] Primary and General

o' Termination Report

o] Amendment for:

(which report)

0] Other (special, runoff, etc.

SUMMARtY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENEATURES
(Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar.)

5 Covering Period 01I91-Through _ __

6 Cash on hand January 1. 197 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period .......... . . ....

8 Total receipts (from line 19)..........................................

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8 Ion Column A amnd imns 6 dnd 8 for Column 8) ..

9 Total espenditures (from ine 25).......................................

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period ISubtract line 9 from line Ba)............

11 Value of contributed items on hand so be linuidated

(Attach itemi~zed list I S.. . . . . . . -_ _

12 Debts arid obligations owed to the Committee/Candidate (iterize all on Schedule C)l

13 Debts arid obligations o,ed tsy the Committee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule Cl.

Column A
This Period

$,Z2O, OO

1~s ~ ______ ___ I---
)7,q~z, [

Column B

Calendar Year-To-Date

$36cw .cT7l

$ Z25;L?6'

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete .i

Dt)(Typed Namne of Tr as rer or Candidate) (Signature of Tr . srer or/a~~ e(

Note. Submission of false, erroneou$, or ,ncomnlere in for/~ation mray subject the, pe rson sgnu ig this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. Section 437g,

or Section 44 lj (see rewverse sid~e of form).

ror further NFedenal Election Co'mission Approeed by GAO

information, j 1325 K Strict, N W or rall 800,424 9530 n.137620 IROS0G)

Contact: V a'sh~ncton, 0.C 20463 Ex{pires 3-31.81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete ann should no longer be used.

Any infuririarion] reportd herein may nortibe ccpin'd for salt'ef urse$ b k, any pers on for .ourpost' of sOliciting contributons or foe ,.nv eurrirnircal purpose.

Year ofElectin -____

r"



NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMIT] EE REPORT COVERING THE PEenIOD O.a

RECEIPTS Column A Clm

This Peiodu aena or-oDt

14. ContributionS frn Individuals (including contributions in-kind):

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A)..........................................$...S
IbI Unitemized...................................................... $ ) 2 5,qo :
(c) Sales and collectilons included above:

List by event on memo Schedule 0 ($ __________

(dlj Subtotal of contributions from individuas................................s ,2 5,00 - "___.______. ___'. 0 __

15. Transfers from Political Committeesl

(al Funds from affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule A

regardless of amount).................................... $...............

IbI Funds from other committees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount) ... $........

(ci Contributions in-kind from political committeesi

(Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount)......................... S
(d) Subtotal of transfers in and contributions in-kind from political committees ... S$

16. Other Income:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A).......................................... .$ . . . . . . . .

Ibi Unitemized............................................. $...............

S(ci Subtotal of other income............................................ $
Loans and Loan Repayments Received

(a) Itemized fuse Schedule A).......................................... .$ . . . . . . . .

(b) Unitemized...................................................... $ . . . . . . . .

(ci Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received............................S $
. Refunds. Rebates, Returns of Deposits

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A).......................................... .$ . . . . . . . .

I , bi Unitemized........................................... $...............
(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns of deposits...........................$ $

19. TotalReeits.......................................................... )52 ,20 $ 2 52.96

EXPENDITURES

20. Operating Expenditures:,
(a) Itemized (use Schedule B).. . . . .. . . ................................... $ ",/. . ,. ....
(bi Unitemized...................................................... $ s . 0, 0 ....

e" i) Sub to tal of operat ing espe nditure$. . . . .. . .............................. .$ $7_ .L, 2  2

21. Loans, Loan Repaynrents, and Contribution Refunds Made:/

la'' ( Itemized (use Schedule B)........................................... $

(bi Unitemized...................................................... $
S(,;) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds .... $

22. Transfers Dut to Political Comm iees:

(a) To affiited/authurized cormittee Iltemize on Schedule B regardles

of amount)...................................................... .$ . . . . . . . .

(hI To other commnittees (Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) . . . .. $ . . . . . . . .

(ci Contributions in-kind to other committeesI

(itemrire on Schedule B riig.ardless of amount).............................$ . . . . . . . .

d) Subtotal of trans fers out......................................... $ $__ _ _ __J _

23. Independent Expenditures (use Schedule El........................... -- $.......

24. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 44 laid))

(Itemize On Scnedule F)............................................... $ $

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,

NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

26. Total Re.cipts llrom line 191 ..................... $

2?. Transfers In (frorT lire 1 Slal I....................................... S$

28. N',et Receipts (Subtract line 27 from line 26)................................ .$

29. Tolal Exprodrlures (from i ,'e 25)....................................... .$

30. Transfers Out (from line 22(a)).......................................$

31. Net Expenditures (Subtract line 30 froin line 29)................... ...... S$



SCHEDUI E B
r3EVISED'

January, l 78

Federal Fleeuilon Commwsion

1325 K Street. N W

Washingtonl, 0,C. 20463

T EMIZED "- '?ENDITURES j
IOpe'l~ing, Transkrt, 2. t, Contributions In-Kind,

Loans, Loan Repy ... its and Refunds Made)

Supporting Lines 20,:,, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c

of F[EC FORM 3

_______________ I _____________________________A

Page _'J_
] of L-

Line Number -

(Use Separate Schedules tor

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

5A-~,_F
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

-Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

" fv:rlc k5 r1155  y5 'Ig
F ull----Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Full Nalme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Pres/t~/en1 CcrrviYi1 ce
Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:

[] Primary 0 General 0- Other___

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:

O Primary [] General 03 Other

Particulars of Expenditure

Patcr fExpendit ure r

I Particulars of Expenditure

E xpenditure for.
0" Primary 0] General 0I Other

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for.

Q] Primary QOGeneral O Other

Particulars of Expenditure

Expenditure for:

L0 Primary Q] General QOther

Particulars of Expenditure

Date (month,
day, year)

Elate (month.

day, year)

i2 /2Is/7

Date (moth

day, year)

Date (month,

day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

E xpendvt'ire for':

O] Primary 5 General U Other

Full Name, Mi: lirig Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month,

day, year)

Ex×pnctture for'

O] Primary 0] General 0 Other

Amount of each e.oend,-

ture this period

'30.CO

Amount of each expendi

ture this period

5"0 ,9r 6

SUBTOTAL of esuenditures thai page (optioal).........................................................I

TOTAi. this. perod (last p:aja this line numt-e-r only)........................................................... j251 I 1 7

m.=

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Amount of each iliililih.

ture this period

Amount of each expend'-

ture this period

Amount of each expendi-

ture this period

Amount of each expennde-

ture this period

Amount of each expeiidi

rure this periodi



F,"

13:

e1DEBTS AND OBLIGA.T'ONS 0
Supporting Line Numbers 12 ;.nd 13

of FEC FORM 3

(Indicate Primary or General Election for each Entry)

Pa....L_._ of .. ,oe
Line Numnber

fUsie Separate Schedulel for
ealch numbered line)

t Name. Mailing Address aind ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month. Amount of Original Cumnulaltivel Outstalnding
2 . O" day. yealr) De.bt. Contract. Payment Balance alt

• ""Aqreement or To Date Close ofTO . Cl~ x -!1 Pom,,, This Period

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debt):

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZiP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month. Amount of Original Cumulative Oittilnr ng
J '!day. year) Debt. Contract. Payment Raianre at

Agr'_:j,, ,-~, , ,.,eenier,,or To Date Clrjs-of

NATURqE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debt)l

Full Name, Mailing AddresJs and ZiP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumulative Outstanding

,, ,- t ,,,, Co. Agreemento ,. or, ,o.., T 0,o Date Cl ' ose of
P.O. / o 2c2-0 Promise ThisPeriod.

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debt)'

SUF3TOTALS this pe riod this P.ge (optional)..................................S$ . $ U "-30,-

TOTAL this period (l st pe.;e this lne number only)............................ S S

Commliion

,,C. 20463



SCNHEDULE C
RE VISED
Janua~ry, 1978
Fedteral Election Comrssi.
1325 K Street. N.,
Washington. D.C. 2C463

U
DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Supporting Line Numbers 12 and 13
of FEC FORM 3 "

(Indicate Primary or Gcneral Election for each Entry)

Page .. 2-- of . i for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedufes for
each numbered line)

Name of Candid , . -, nittee in Full . .

Full Name, Malhnc .. and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumulative Outstanding
_ f , day. year ) Debt. Contra'.t, Payment Balance at

(;r i l' /"r t FAgreement or To Date " Close of

7l5 M, frkIC J',.  3y/ Promise This Period

1! Primary I I General IJ Other S $S lly

NATURE OF OBLIGATION IDetails of Debt)

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date lmonth, Amount of Original Cumulatiye Out$ilt i idr

1l k-, Pryt St / om,,e Th,,erio,,

8Q) .... o,% M S. , . ,,o,.., IC 5 02 c ¢0OiI $ )O5s 3I

NATUJRE OF OBLIGATION (Ditails of Debt)

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Orator or Creditor

\Y. rj ' r n Wrrri,5_O. , , -

1U Prr'.ry Li G erural I) Othetr

Date (month.

day, year I
Amount Of Original

Debt, Contract.

Pr omis e

Cumulative
Payment

To Date

Out$tanding

Balance at

Closir of
Thut Period

NATURE OP OBLIGATION IDera,!s of Debt):

SUBTOTALS thus p~eriod thu| pagve (optional).................................S

TOTAL thu ,x,,rir (!ltt p ;e thiu line numbe r Only)............................ S



SCNdEDULE'C

REVISED
January, 1978
Federal Election Ccxmi~ssion
1325 K Street, NW
Washington. D., 20463

DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Supporting Line Numbers 12 and 13
of FEC FORM 3"

(Indicate Prirmary or General Election for each Entry)

Page . .. of i ft

Line Number

(Use Selarate Schedules I
each numbered lanai

A
Name of Candidate and Committee in Full

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Credi torDvrsf,+ ,)fHo) Is t

rrp~r) w#mphi~ Qg,-

fl Primary I ] General U Other

Date (month.
day, year)

Amount of Original
Debt. Contract.
Agreement or

Promite

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details ofDebt):

Full Name. Malrng Audress and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor

2.1Q1 I( 5t,(V/"
1v", sA,, # ,,p!j. C eo3y

U Primnary II General II Other

Date (month.
day. year)

3/h? C

Amount of Original

De'bt. Contract.

Agreement or

Prom ie

$

Cumulative

Payment

To Date

2L 2Q1',O

Outsiiinil in
Balance at

Close of
This Period

2 99o
S

NATURE OF OBLIGATION IDetagis of Debtl

Full N=ame, N'alpng Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original i  
Cumulative Outstanding

Sday. year) Debt, Contract. Payment Balance atP/lr:.'' -/' I"1 .Agreement or To Date Close of

33"2.H 5,, , vs.c~~

t) Primary 0General 0 Other L'L i0i$ 0 C

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Or'talsof Debtl.

SUBTOTALS this period this pa.' e (optional)................................S I$_- q 1/7
TOTAL this period (lI,:t page thin lire rnumhrrr only)....................... S S

et

(cvrr~r,~,
Cum ul ati ye

Payment
To Date

Outstan ;

Balanc: :
Close or

The$ Period

, S Ol:!



SCrEt.'JLE C

January. 19781

Federal Election Commission
'225 K Street., N W.
''ashingson, DC. 20463

e! 0I
DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Supporting Line Numbers 12 and 13
of FEC FORM 3 '

(Indicate Primary or General Election for each Entry)

°,,. _.oto, _._ foe

Ut.J ' ".ar e Schedulatl tor
each numbered line)

Full Name. Maiing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month. Amount of Original Cumulativte Outstanding

day. year)v / DebtI7 , ontra. Payent,3a.na

)A/ ,. Agreement or, TooDate, Clooe..f

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debt):

Full Name. MiValing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date lmonth. IAmount ot Original Cmltv usadn

}' 4 ff Or ,'/ .n oy ye,, ]D,.~t C, l, .Agreement or r'mto Date .¢.Close of

w4 f " st. 7 "" Promise This Period

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Deta Is of Debit

Full !\..me. Mailing Address arid ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of OrgnaI Cumulative Outstanding

j.fj _ .j . ) day. year) Debt. Contract, Payment Balance at

1sc5 W< /~~'t Pr omiie .This PeriOd

Prmary L3 General 03 Other L.___- __ ___-

NATURE OF OE3LIGATION (Details of Debit

S 3oTALS , thi prod thu pa.e (optional.. ................................. I $ I' 3B 9to,
TOTAL this period (it pad, this line number only)........................I

• I



SCHEDULE C
- 'REVISED

January,. 1978
FeijePral ElectrOn CormissiOn

1325 K Street. N.W.
Vvahinglon. D.C. 20463

~DEBTS / ':3 OBLIGATIONS
Supporting t *,- Numbers 12 and 13

of F EC FORM 3

(Indicate Primary or General Election for each Entry)

Page .
5 or -a."

Line Number.. _

(Use Separate Schedului ior
each numbered line(

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumulatlive Outvtenirr~g
day, year) Debt, Contract. Payment Balance iipr.Ce A roemCn, or T,. °,, ,oDat Coseo,

2.7 5c1-)oo( Prams o ., Ti, Period
Bof /hs zo 3/7C,

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debt):

Full Name. Marling Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumultative Outstanding

. ' r v' Agreement or To Date Cloe of
'O "-'K -p)ire fv MVPromise Thisl Periodi

NATURE OF OR LIGATION (Details of DebitI

L oo,

Full Name, Maiilrng Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumulative Outstanding
day, year) Debt, Contract. Payment Balance at

Agreement or To Date ". Close of
Promise This Period

tI) Primary Ii General C} OtherSSS

NATURqE OF OBLIGATIOIN IC~etaIs of Debt):

C~srry oJtSa'nding basnce only tO'aI:proprhlte ine Of summnary
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- • C 
DEBTS AND OBLIGATiONS 

ae bo -A fr
" : .;= .w . ~S u p p o r t in g L in e N u m b e r 2 a n - 3L n e N m e

r & r Com m grn , 
a d 1Sieoum 

e
C. 2 463(Use 

Separate .Shedulel for(Indicate Primary or General Election for each Fotry) ec ubrdfn+
.,;,e ot Canoidate and Connmgttee in Full
•. Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month. Amount of Original Cumulative Outstndin
&5"r V //k 

day. veari Deb,. Conra.,. Paymen, Balance atAqy / em nt or To Date Closeo
""" ' W oq .. 52 o ,,. 373'k # ,379.

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Details of Debtl"

T,,N .7 lo °,.f<:

%+'f * Full Name, Mailing Addrests and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount of Original Cumulative
6. 

daya)u't onrc ayetBlanh 
atAqreemen 1

/ 
o or To Date Close o,

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detals of Debt? 
-

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Date (month, Amount ot Oriqina 1  
Cumulative Outst,'add~g

Pr- 
,, 

Promise 
ThsPeriod

1P rimary I) Greneral 0J Other 
$ i7/23 $

S NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Dr'tnl of Debt):

TOTA th, peiio l.am#..
n ,t,- petiine

V Inu,,,..mb onl) ......... 
.. . .S"177

1



FRIED, FRANK, HARRIS, SHRIVER & I MP l)4t ... H-ATi+TION
SUITE I000 I , ,.

FELIX S COHEN (1935+1953)

RICHARD B BERRYMAN4
DAVID E.BIRENBAU14
JAMES B. BLINKOFF
MILTON EISENBERO
JOEL R. FEIDELM4AN
HAROLD P. GREEN
WILLIAM JOSEPHSON
HAX H4 KAMPELMA14
KENNETH S. KRAM4ER

WILLIAM P. ALFORO
EDWARD JAY BECKWITH
HARVEY N. BERNSTEIN
JOHN T. BOESE
KATHLEEN C. BUSH

JOHN BERNARD CORR
VIRGINIA F CRISMAN

S. 5050 DEAN
DONALD W. DOUGLAS
DOUGLAS J. FEITH
STEPHEN N. FOSTER
JUNE MUN4FORD GERTIG
WILLIAM B. HOFFMAN
HENRY A. HUBSCHMAN
BARBARA G. INKELLIS
CAROL HERNDON ISRAEL
MARTIN A. KAM4ARCR
JONATHAN L. KEMPNER
JAY R KRAEMIER
DAVID A. LOGAN
RAYMOND EDWIN MABUS.JR.

600 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE,N.W.

ARTHUR LAZARUS. JR.FRANCIS J. O'TOOLE
HARVEY L, PITT

4

MELVIN RISHE
MARCUS A.ROWDEN
RICHARD SCHIFTER
SARGENT SHRIVER
DANIEL H. SINGER
W. RICHARD WEST, JR.

CATHERINE R. HACK
DAVID J. MARTIN
ELLEN K. MEISELS
ANDREA NEWNARK

JOYCE A. RECHTSCHAFFEN
DENNIS J. RILEY
VICTOR A. D. ROSTOW

VAN ESSA RUID
JAMES H. BCHROPP
LAWRENCE R SlDMAN
RICHARD A. STEIN14WURTZEL

CRAIG A.STERN
WILLIAM E. SUDOW
JOSEPHINE L.URSINI

BETH ANN WILANSKY
LiROY W. WILDER
JULIE L,.WILLIAM4S
ERIC J. ZAHLER

LEON4ARD A. AX
L. MARC CELL

WAHI.. . C. 037...E. ~ A FRIED,I AK,IA1HDS,

CABLE "STCRIC WASH INOTON"

TELCX 892406

December 18, 1979

SHxuvuEt & JACOBSON

lt0 lBlOO
NEW IOBIK,Y,10O0K5

16151 BMM.NBGS

ILEXBSOU0Z3

WRITER'S DIRECT NUMBER IS

OUR REFERENCE

Re : MUR 1032

JOSEPH BURSTEIN

PAUL SHNITZER

COUNSEL

H NOT ADMITTED IN 0.C.

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel of the

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter,
dated December 13, 1979 advising me of the above-referenced
matter.

As you may now be aware, I submitted to Robert
Bogin, Esq. the reports of the Shriver for President Com-
mittee dated April 10, 1979, July 10, 1979 and October, 1979.
It would appear, therefore, that the only reports which the
Commission believes the Committee still has failed to file
are the October 10, 1978 Report and the 1978 Year-End Report,
dated January 31, 1979. Mr. Spatz, the Treasurer of the Com-
mittee, advises me that he has copies of these reports in
his files. However, because of his personal professional
commitments, he will not be able to send me copies of these
reports for a few days.

You suggest in your letter that certain reports filed
by the Committee do not include sufficient information regarding
the Committee's debts. We were surprised to learn of this

yJ]

3 KINGO |S Ml11 lAI
LONKKN,E[CSR 1iASEIJMAO

l01ll10O"1N41

TDES.J( 11606

px"L:" ; ,. ,.,



FRIED, FRANK, HARRS, SHRVER & KAMPRL.MAN

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
December 18, 1979
Page Two

because Mr. Spatz and I worked closely with staff in the

Commission's Audit Division in connection with its audit of

the Committee. During this audit, (which was approved by the

Commission on November 16, 1979), the Committee was asked to

amend some of its initial reports; however, it was never

suggested that the Committee's later filings were deficient

in any respect.

As you may be aware, the Committee is now finalizing

debt settlement agreements with all its current creditors.

We are hopeful that this process can be completed and that the

Committee can terminate its reporting status by the end of

this month. Therefore, if the Commission believes the Coin-

mittee has any further obligations with respect to past

, reports, other than to assure that its reports of October 10,

1978 and January 31, 1979 have been filed, I would appreciate

~the opportunity to meet with you and members of your staff at

your earliest convenience to discuss an expeditious and mutually

v satisfactory resolution of this matter.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

c" William E. Sudow
For the Shriver for

President Committee

WES:klf



&00O NE W HAM PSH~rRE AVENUE. N W.

WASHINGTON, 1). 0. 20037

Charles N. Steele, Esg.
General Counsel of the

Federal Election Commaission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREIT N.W.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMM4ONS

JANUARY 25, 1980

MUR 1032 - Interim Investigative Reoort #1
dated 1-24-80: Received in OCS 1-24-80,11:01

The above named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis at

4:00, January 24, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report #1 at the time of the deadline.



0

January 24, 1980

MEMORANDM TO: Marjorie W. Ernmons

FROM: Elissa T. Gaar

SUBJECT: MUR 1032

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report on

NU 02dsrbtdt h omsin
MU 02dsriue ote omsin

_ Thank you.

I-



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIj. ION

8O0JANZ4 A11 01l
In the Matter of)

) MUR 1032(79)
Shriver for President)

Committee)

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #i.

On December 4, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that the Shriver for President Committee violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by not filing required reports since the

July 1978, quarterly and § 434(b)(12) by not disclosing its

c3 debts since August, 1976. Counsel for the Committee has

• , submitted reports dated April 10, 1979, July 10, 1979, and

" October 10, 1979, and has assured us that the remaining two

reports will be filed shortly. The three reports recently

filed have been reviewed by the Reports Analysis Division

and appear to comply with the Act. We will report to the

c" Commission upon receipt of the two outstanding reports and

, make a recommendation with respect to further action at that

time.

." //

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"...' '.' ' 1325 K STREET N.W

~December 13, 1979

~CERTIFIED MAIL
__ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William E. Sudow, Esquire
~Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver

and Kampelman
i '  S ui te 1000
. .... _. . 600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

_ Washington, D.C. 20037

... .Re: MUR 1032

0 Dear Mr. Sudow:

- ' The Federal Election Commission has received a
~complaint which alleges that the Shriver for President
~Committee ("the Committee") committed certain violations
--. of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

~On December 4, 1979, the Commission found reason to
~believe that the Shriver for President Committee violated
~2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (12) by failing to report the amount and

nature of debts and obligations owed by the Committee,
i and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by not filing required reports

since the July 1978 quarterly. Specifically, those
~reports filed by the Committee have not disclosed its
.... debts since August, 1976, and that the last report of
., -the Committee on file with the Commission is the July,
., ,.i1978, quarterly. The complainant also alleged that the
- , /.Committee breached an oral contract by failing to pay off

a debt. We have numbered this matter under review MUR 1032.

As regards the alleged breach of contract, there is
..... . no reason to believe that any statute within the juris-
~diction of the Commission has been violated. Accordingly,
~the Commission will not pursue an investigation of this
• . .,allegation.



. : .William E. Sudow, Esquire~Page 2

Under the Act, the Committee has an opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken against
it. Please submit any factual or legal materials which

~you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter.

~The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should. be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this

..... notification. If you have any questions, please contact
Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4073.

...... This matter will remain confidential in accordance'<iiillwith 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
SCommission in writing that you wish the investigation
- to be made public.

.. General Counsel

:': ...... Enclosure:'::" !Complaint

~I i
...-. , _ , .)

P 0nr 3811, Apr, 1977 RETU RN RECEIPt EfTRI NUEYADCRIijI



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1032

Shriver for President Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 4,

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

'42 the following actions regarding the above-captioned

~matter:

(0 1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the Shriver

v for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434 (b) (12) by failing to report the

cc amount and nature of debts and obligations
owed by the Committee.

. 2. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the Shriver
for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

..... §434(a) by failing to file reports since
the July 1978 Quarterly.

3. Send to the respondent the letter of
notification which was attached to the

i First General Counsel's Report dated
November 30, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-30-79, 10:19
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-30-79, 2:00



Novamber 30, 1979

MEMORAXNDUM TO: Marjorie t. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1032

Please have the attached First CC Report on MUR 1032

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Tharnkyou.

C-



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISS IO1325 K Street, N.W.W
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ,!

'410: :1
DATE AND TIME OF TRASMITTALBY OGC TO TECOMMISSION io.7 -

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

- INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

c" FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 1032
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 9-26-79
STAFF
MEMBER Robert Bogin

W.D. Cannon, Secretary/Treasurer of theBankers Advertising Company

Shriver for President Committee

2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (12)

MURs 904, 204 and 561; NF 224; reports of
the Shriver for President Committee
None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

That the Shriver for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C.§434(b)(12) in failing to file the amount and nature of debts
and obligations owed by or to the Committee.

That the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing
to file any report since the July 1978 quarterly.

That the Committee violated the Act by breaching an oral
contract by nonpayment of a debt.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter was initiated by a complaint (see attached)
filed by W.D. Cannon, Secretary/Treasurer of the Bankers
Advertising Company. This company is a creditor of the
Shriver for President Committee. The complainant alleges
that the Committee violated the Act by breaching an oral
contract when it failed to liquidate a debt incurred during
the 1976 Presidential primary campaign as promised, by failing
to file reports with the Commission of its outstanding debts,
and by terminating the Committee while it still has debts
outstanding.
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As to the breach of contract, there is no reason to
believe that any statute within the jurisdiction of the
Commission has been violated. The Commission is concerned
with questions of extension of credit to candidates and
political committees and settlement of corporate debts.
11 C.F.R. § 114.10. The focus of these concerns is to pro-
hibit corporations from forgiving debts owed by candidates
or political committees for an amount less than the initial
extension of credit unless certain conditions are met which
evidence that forgiveness of the debt is not a contribution.
The concerns of the Commission regarding debt settlements are
inopposite of those of the complainant. There is nothing in
the Act or the Regulations which grants the Commission juris-

diction to enforce payment by political committees of debts
owed creditors in the fact situation presented. The complainant

~must look to state law for redress.

, The other allegations in the complaint are within the
Commission's jurisdiction. The complainant alleges that the

CCommittee violated various reporting provisions of the Act

_ by not reporting its debts and by terminating the committee
" while still having debts outstanding. A review of the Shriver

. for President Committee reports shows that the last report
filed by the Shriver for President Committee was the July 1978

.... quarterly. The July 1978 quarterly report did not list
any of the debts incurred by the Committee. In fact, the
last reporting of the Committee debts was in August, 1976.

....... 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(12) requires that each report filed with
the Commission disclose the amount and nature of debts and

~obligations owed by or to the committee until such debts

and obligations are extinguished. The failure of the Committee
C" to report its debts since 1976 is an apparent violation of

the Act.

A review of the reports does not evidence that the
Committee has terminated, but that the Committee has simply
not filed reports since July, 1978. By not filing required
reports since the July, 1978, quarterly, the Committee
apparently violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Shriver for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(12) by failing
to report the amount and nature of debts and obligations
owed by the Committee.



2. Find reason to believe that the Shriver for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to file
reports since the July, 1978, quarterly.

3. Send to respondent the letter of notification.

Attachments: Complaint
Letter to Respondent



LAW OFF'ICES or'

LEFF, LE]FUF ]LEF[ F, HE.AJPERT & TR&WK

elUB SOUTH LtHN STREtET-P.O.SOX 547T

Iowa CITY, IOWA
52240

September 19, 1979

THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: The Bankers Advertising Company vs.

Shriver For President Committee

Ladies and Gentlemen;

- . ,. , -~NE 33,, -7 ""

'7U SEP 4. i j

I represent The Bankers Advertising Company here in Iowa City, Iowa.
They extended services and provided materials and supplies to the
Shriver For President Committee pursuant to the committee's request,
commencing in 1975 through part of 1976. I wish to file a complaint
with your commi.ssion wit4 xaspe - ,. % id-balance -of the..biJll.-
still due and owing to my client. I further wish to advise you that
we have written the normal letters and have received no meaningful
response and thai: I am pursuing Iowa State Law with respect to this
collection.

Enclosed is the complaint appropriately signed and notarized. I would
appreciate any assistance your commission may offer under these circum-
stances. Thank you very much.

Sincerely, ":;

LEFF, LEFF, LEFF, H.AUPERT & TRAW

PBK: ekh

Enclosure

AftTHUR 0. .E-'P-

DfPIILII A. IJF-F
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COM~PLAINT TO FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMES NOW, The Bankers Advertising Company, complainant herein,

and hereby states the following in support hereof:

1. The name, address and telephone number of the complainant
is as follows:

The Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street
Iowa City, Iowa 52240
Phone: (319) 354-1020

2. The acts constituting a violation of the Federal Election
Laws, Rules and Regulations are as follows;

A. Nonpayment of a debt for labor and materials supplied
to Shriver For President Committee pursuant to their
request, thus constituting a breach of oral contract.

B. Failure to file reports of debts and creditors with
the Federal Election Commission. (July, 1978 was the
date of last filing.)

C. Unilaterally terminating the Shriver For President
Committee while still having outstanding debts (namely
with The Bankers Advertising Company, and possibly
others).

3. Attached hereto is correspondence and a copy of the accounts
receivable ledger of the complainant representing full and
complete documentation of the allegations contained herein.
These documents have been marked as Exhibit "A"1 and by this
reference made a part hereof. These documents together with

- documentation on- file with the Feceral Eledtion Commission -- --- -- -

will verify the date of last filing as July, 1978.

4. This complaint is not filed on behalf of another candidate.

.. .... .

W. D. CANNON, . /
Secretary/Treasurer of - - -
The Bankers Advertising Company

STATE OF IOWA )
) s~

COUNTY OF JQHNSON ) _-_

I, W. D. Cannon, being first duly sworn, do upon oath depose

an state -that I am_xe Se reta-ry,/T-easurer of-The-B-ankersoAdver _~.- ......-

ing Company, the complainant in the above entitled Complaint, that I
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have read the foregoing Complaint and know the contents thereof and

that the allegations contained therein are true as I verily believe.

W. D. CANNON,

Subscribed and sworn to before me by W. D. Cannon, this

- day of September, 1979.

NoTARY PUBJA' ILN AND FoR STATE- " IOWA.



" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

.. . .. 1325 K STREET N.W.
t.. ... WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

.-,. r.s,

December 13, 1979

~CERTIFIED MAIL
~RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

. °.•William E. Sudow, Esquire
~Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver

___and Kampeliman
.'- - Suite 1000

-- -- 600 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
: Washington, D.C. 20037

.... Re:- MUR 1032

Dear Mr. Sudow:

< The Federal Election Commission has received a
-= . complaint which alleges that the Shriver for President

Committee ("the Committee") committed certain violations
- . of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

-("the Act") . A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

/ On December 4, 1979, the Commission found reason to

.o. believe that the Shriver for President Committee violated
~2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (12) by failing to report the amount and

C'nature of debts and obligations owed by the Committee,
and 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) by not filing requiredreot
since the July 1978 quarterly. Specifically, those

~reports filed by the Committee have not disclosed its
: . debts since August, 1976, and that the last report of
:£ --. the Committee on file with the Commission is the July,
° ""1978, quarterly. The complainant also alleged that the

--. -Tz!Committee breached an oral contract by failing to pay off
- i>a debt. We have numbered this matter under review MUR 1032.

~As regards the alleged breach of contract, there is
-' 'i no reason to believe that any statute within the j uris-

ditono heCmisinhas been violated. Accordingly,
~the Commission will not pursue an investigation of this
- allegation.

* * - *

-. - -,.,.,-,- -



William E. Sudow, Esquire
Page 2

Under the Act, the Committee has an opportunityto demonstrate that no action should be taken against
it. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Conmmission's analysis
of this matter.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification. If you have any questions, please contact
Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4073.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g Ca) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

General Counsel

Enclosure:
Complaint

4,. *x'.>

°..*. *.-2

.' !..



EDRAELECTION COMMISSION
W~ASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 26, 1979

W. D. Cannon
Secretary/Treasurer
The Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street

,C Iowa City, Iowa 52240

Dear Mr. Cannon:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
'+ September 19, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. A recommendation to the

+ Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as

" soon as the Commission determines what action should be
taken. For your information, we have attached a brief

+ description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
- for handling complaints.

cSincerel

H Poder

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: R. Bruce Haupert
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R. BRUCE HAU PERT

CHARLES T. TRAW

LAW OFFICES OF

LEFF, LEFF, LEFF, H.AUPERT & TR.AW

522 SOUTH LINN STREET-P.O. BOX UA47

IOWA CITY, IOWA
52240

P~oNE 338-7551

• A ACo01ol1

September 19, 1979 , 1. ..

THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM4ISSION
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 :~

Re: The Bankers Advertising Company vs.
Shriver For President Committee

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I represent The Bankers Advertising Company here in Iowa City, Iowa.

They extended services and provided materials and supplies to the

Shriver For President Committee pursuant to the committee's request,

commencing in 1975 through part of 1976. 1 wish to file a complaint

with your commission with respect to the unpaid balance of the bill

still due and owing to my client. I further wish to advise you that

we have written the normal letters and have received no meaningful

response and that I am pursuing Iowa State Law with respect to this

collection.

Enclosed is the complaint appropriately signed and notarized. I would

appreciate any assistance your commission may offer under these circum-

stances. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

LEFF, LEFF, LEFF, HAUPERT & TRAW

PRBI: ekh

Enclosure



COMPLAINT TO FEDERAL ELECTION COMMhISSION

COMES NOW, The Bankers Advertising Company, complainant herein,

and hereby states the following in support hereof:

1. The name, address and telephone number of the complainant
is as follows:

The Bankers Advertising Company
117 North Linn Street
Iowa City, Iowa 52240
Phone: (319) 354-1020

2. The acts constituting a violation of the Federal Election
Laws, Rules and Regulations are as follows:

A. Nonpayment of a debt for labor and materials supplied
to Shriver For President Committee pursuant to their
request, thus constituting a breach of oral contract.

B. Failure to file reports of debts and creditors with
the Federal Election Commission. (July, 1978 was the
date of last filing.)

C. Unilaterally terminating the Shriver For President
Committee while still having outstanding debts (namely
with The Bankers Advertising Company, and possibly
others).

3. Attached hereto is correspondence and a copy of the accounts
receivable ledger of the complainant representing full and
complete documentation of the allegations contained herein.
These documents have been marked as Exhibit "'A" and by this
reference made a part hereof. These documents together with
documentation on file with the Federal Election Commission
will verify the date of last filing as July, 1978.

4. This complaint is not filed on behalf of another candidate.

W. D;- ANNON,
Secretary/Treasurer of
The Bankers Advertising Company

STATE OF IOWA )
) SS:

COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

I, W. D. Cannon, being first duly sworn, do upon oath depose

and state that I am the Secretary/Treasurer of The Bankers Advertis-

ing Company, the complainant in the above entitled Complaint, that I
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have read the foregoing Complaint and know the contents thereof and

that the allegations contained therein are true as I verily believe.

N

Subscribed and sworn to before me by W. D. Cannon, this

i/ day of September, 1979.

NOTARY PUBL ' IN AND FOR STATE IOA
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OUR ROVERENCE

MARTIN A. KAMAkRCK LoROY W. WILDER i r

JONATHAN L" KEMNNER JULIE L.WILLIAHS,.

JAY 6. KRAEMER ERIC J. ZAHLER 
! i

LEONARD A. ZAK

RrIDRICK SASS. JR.
COUNSEL-

'\ U ',

Mr. W. David Cannon

Se cre tary-Trea surer
Bankers Advertising Co.

i'D Market and Linn Street

Iowa City, Iowa 52240

Dear Mr. Cannon:

Thank you for your note, commenting about my Acceptance

Speech when I ran for Vice President with which you enclosed a

" bill for bumper stickers disclosing that the Shriver for President

Committee still owes your company $2,291.98.

I am sorry that the Shriver for President Committee does not

r- have enough money at this time to pay the bill, but we have not given

. up hope, even at this late date on paying off in full every obligation

the Committee incurred.

Although I am not personally i'e for the Committee's bills

nor even able to under the law pay those bills myself (see attached

letter), I am making every effort I can to obtain money for the

Shriver for President Committee so that your bill among others

will be paid.

I am sorry this matter has dragged on so long. I appreciate

your forebearance and understanding.

Sincerely yours,

EXHIBIT "A"
Page 1



From ~A .~~ z

MARKET AND LJNN s-TREET
IOWA CITY, KOWA 6240

ToMr. R. Sargent Shriver (_

600 New Hampshire Avenue NW

Suite 1000 _
Washington, DC 20037 i[

Date

*July' 13. 197f3

Atte.. e4

Subject

-Dear Kr. Shriver s

S Your fi ewiI/ reflect our writing you quite often on your .unpaid

account of $2 .09.

of consideration on this January 1976 account..........

...Thank you for your efforts-on Our-behalf.....

Please use thi -. postage paid envelope_ to sand us your check at this time

while it's still fresh in your memory.

.................. Se cr etary-Tir easurer_ .....................

F S.pned 

Date

E~nl -'"

$S IDER--Xeep Yellow part--Send White and Pink. parts with carbon A A M R(ClPlIt4T--- ta,:h stub and carbon. Keep White part. Return Pink

lfhtact. If folded at Blue marks proper addresj will fit window envelope. ~ ~ LZ~part. Ii folded at Red marks proper address will fit window envelope.

LXHIB1T "A"
1~agc ' 2

i Signe4

I Signed I Date
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April 19, 1978

Mr. R. Sargent Shriver
600 New Hampshire Avenue NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Shrivern

Just want to ask for a few minutes of your time to seeif you can please look into this billing we are sending
along to you for work we did sometime ago.
S

Will say thank you in advance for your efforts on our
behalf so it can be balanced out at this time.

Best regards.

Very truly yours,

BANKEPS ADVERTISING COMPANY

W. David Cannon
Se cretary-Tr ea surer

WDC: cm

Encl.

tLXI[113VT "A"
L'4ge 3



March 15, 1978

Mr.* R. Sargent Shriver
600 New Hampshire Avenue NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Shriver:

We are taking the liberty of writing you again with
regard to your account with us. A copy of our most
recent letter is enclosed and also the invoice we
speak of.

It is hoped that by writing to you personally, it
will be possible to take Just a minute of your busy
day to see that our check has been sent.

Thank you so very kindly
behalf.

for your efforts on our

Very truly yours,

BANKERS ADVERTISING COMPANY

W. David Cannon
Se creta ry-Tr ea surer

WD)C :cm

Encl.

EXHIBIT 'A"
Page 4



March 2, 1978

R. Sargent Shriver
600 New Hampshire Avenue NW
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20037

Dear Mr. Shriver:

I am taking the liberty of writing to you this personal letter
" with regard to a very nice order we had the privilege of handling

c for your group. The invoices involved are enclosed reflecting
payments that have been made.

1m sure you will agree that we have been most fair about this
matter and have carried this as a receivable long enough. Our
postage paid envelope is enclosed for your convenience to

, have your check sent to us at this time.

With this thought in mind, I say thank you so much for your

efforts on our behalf.

Very truly yours,

BANKERS ADVERTISING COMPANY

W. David Cannon
S ecre tar y-Tr e asurer

WDC, cm

Encl.

E XH-IBIT "A"
l~ag( 5
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V:.. i(Et AJO LItBSTRET

iOWA CiTY, IOWA 622405

To
Shriver for President
ATITN a John Donahue
P.O. Bac 2000
Washitn D.C. 20001

From

Gentlemenl:

Sorry you have not bad a chance to Bend us your check to balance out your
account with us. Our current statement to you reflects $2439.28 now overdue.

As you )CnoV, we ask very reasonable prices for high quality merchandise.
Our prices leave no room for the cost of vaitinz beyond our normal billing
period.

Please clip your check to the statement and return it in our self addressed
envelope today. Thank you.__________

Very truly vour~

cc

S
-cc a Kenned 3) Q ~

Encl.

BANKERS ADVERTISING COMPANY°

W. David Cannon
Secretary-Trea surer

Signed

SENDER-Keep Yellow part-Send WAe and Pink pas with carbon A N S_____' 3R A RECIPIENT-Detach tub and carbon. Keep White part. Return Pink
intact. If folded at Blue marks proper address will fit window envelope., L~ part. If folded at Red marks proper address will fit window enrelope.

EXHIBIT "A"
Pngc 7

Slt

Date

*ugTust ]0, 1977
Attention of

Subiec t

I Signed

I• Date



ig.,.,.r ANt s. hWSTEET
O)WA CifY, IOWA 12240

TO Mr. John A. Donahue
Shriver for President Cotmuittee
P. 0. Box 2000
Washington, D.C. 20001

Oat.

*gust 19, :977

Attention of

Subiect

Dear John:

This letter of thanks may seem just a bit "over and above the call of duty";
but I did have to take the liberty of jotting you a note of appreciation for

your efforts on our behalf and sending us your check #2323 dated 6-5-77 in

the amount of $300.00. This has been applied to the Shriver for President

account... .

Thank you again and we do hope we can be thought of again to clear up

Nthe balance of $2139.28. Have a nice day.

Ve

COMPAh1//

-

Li/4W. David Cannon...
Secretayy-Tre asurer

f 7
"WDC :cn&

AM RECIPIENT-Detach stub and 7wKeep Yellow part-Send White and Pink parts with ¢,bon ANr .- '-_' GrA at ffle tRdmrspoe
olded at Blue marks proper addre will u't window envelope. ZLsprItoddatRdmksrpe

[XHIBIT "A"
Pagc 8

.- ,V ar1. Return Pinkwill I i 'i.dow envelope.

| l 'l [--I L"| I-=il;.i
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SERVICE CHG ON

SE..... ,,RVICE- CHG-ON-
SERVICE CHG ON

~SERVICE CHGQ ON

SERVICE CHG ON

QK aD QO_ _SERVICE CHG ON
ERVCE ,,( ON

ERlC ON
SERVICE CHG ON
SERVICE CHG ON

.SERICE CHG ON
.SERVICE CHG ON
SERVICE CuG ONkL

MA2 8SRIECHG O
SJUN 28 78 SERVICE CHG ON
IJUL 2__ SERVICE CHG--ON .....-

2,232.31 22.32 2,276.73 i'2,254.41 22.54 2,299.27 !
2,276.73 22.76 2,322.03 i

... 2-,-29-9--2 -7------- .9 2........8...24. ,_

2, .22 5 2,391.69"
1 _.3.6&.2JL 2.& 2AiS37Z A

2,391 .69 23.91 2,439.23

2,115.37 21.15

2,181 .822,203 .42

2,269.51

2 1.8 1
2203
2 2.2~

22. 9

2,160.432,181.82
*2. ,o34L
2,225.23
2,247.26

......24 6 9 & 1
2,291o93
2,314 .'7

2,314.6
2,314.67 23.17 2,360.72
2-,3370.587 23.37. 2 ,309

....AUG '25 78 SERVICE CHG ON 2,384,,09 23.84 2,-.431.53

" CHANGE STMT. CODE TO ZERO 8-3 1DM-----

4"

4'

S4'

M , 4 .'

I' X I IB]I" "A"

I ¢'' C fJ TI c)

~4)

~)Aflu~'r S

{JAr E ),1 ,

4C):

DCt
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From

/,, ,y *.,O ,' C i. ,) 'V ',5 <

To Mr. Leveo V. Sflnchez, Treasurer
Shriver for President Committee
P.O. Box 2000
Washington, D.C. 20011

Oate

Atn vmbr9, I7

Dear Sir: :
We have offeredi y o~ran opportunity to explain why you have withheld

.... payment of $2 31 which is now considerably past due, Sinoe you did net-
respond, we .c~n>ly assume that the order and its delivery met with

.. you _ pproVa i ... . . .. . . . .. . . . ..............

.. ....Our wish is to nuxnber you .axaong our .preferred customers--and-to take ................
,-. care of your orders. However, in the absence of any word, we are no

.. ..... o ngg .e l _ t d .. o .............. ... .........t... . .. .... .... .. ... ... .. ...o... .. ..... .

SendMS. your paymlent. today, for the overdue balance. -p'_" 4_his _  t on
..will enable us to continue our business relationship you. -hanklYOU._

- - , Very truly yours,

. David Cannon

¢ WDC:an
-- 4.Kenn .edy ....

Si / ed

SN R-epYellow part-Send White and Pink parts with carbon A N - ' AM RFCIPIENT-Delach stub and carbon. Keep While part. Return Pink
intact. II folded at Blue marks proper address will fit window envelope, part. It folded at .?ed mark, proper address will lit window envelop..

K'XHiB] Ii "'A"

..................



From

It..:L A,.:J U', S f vidzEU

To Mr. Leveo V. Sanchez, Treasurer --- * - ~ _

Shriver for President Committee

P.O. Box 2000
Washington, D. C. 20001

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

Just a quick: note to remind you we have not received your check of $2188.76

.....for- the- rater ial we-- upplledt -t your -Comittee ........... ................ ....

Could you please check as to when this was sent and if not released, give it

..c __a pu s h 3.ong for us. '.......... . ...... ............

...... 1any--thank ,~-

Very truly yours,
.. ..... .. ....... . . i gned

BANKERS ADVERTISING COMPANY

S ecre tar y-Tr ea sur er

*cc: Kennedy__ -____ _

[ _. | e

SENDR--Kep ello patw~ed Whte nd Pnk artswithcaron AA M RFChlIENT--Detai.,h stub and carbon. Keep White part. Return Pink
intact. If folded at Blas, marks proper address, will lit window envelope,.at ffle tRdmrspoe edeswl i idwevlp

EXIIIBIT1 "A"'

1PLtg& 1 1

l

I ' lg nedi
I U&ltl

Date

letenber2Q, 1976.

SmAetlil



iO\''A C' ',OV,,E .,,

To Mr. Leveo V. Sanchez, Treasurer
Shriver for President Committee
P.O. Box 2000
Washington, D.C. 20001

Date

*ugut 13, 1q76

Attention of

Subject

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

Could You please refer to our file with you and the+ orders we supplied
....the Shriver for President Commnittee. At your conuenience, could you

...please use this postage paid enve.ope to drop us a note as to how seon
we might expect payment of this~ account in full.

-Thank you so very kindly for your efforts on our behalf.

Very truly yours,

1~DVEPTTSTNI~ SignedcOMPI~NY

W. -D.avi-d - Carn o n............
S ecre tary-Trea surer

*WDC:cn
Encl.

7>

Sigea SDate

SENDFR---eep Yellow part-Send White and Pink parts with carbon M REIItTDtc tbadcro.Me ht at eunPn
intact. If folded at Ulue marks proper addresst will I it wino ow envelope.,Z~ part. If folded at Red marks proper address will fit window envelope.

IK.XH IBIT "A"
Pge 1 2

I



From

MK4ET AW) L1N:,1 SDTiEET

To Shriver for President Coimittee

P.O. Box 2000
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Kelly:

We are disturbed that after sending you an invoice and a past due cotice

we still have not received payento0f t-he-$4153.51 you owe us.

As you know, we ask very reasonable prices for high quality mnerchandise.

W _u=p e leveno -rooc. ior---he _co-st of - -ait-ing- beyond -our -normnal bi!i mi n
per iod.__

.

.Just clip your check to th\i letter, using our self addressed envelope and

s e n d-- t to u s to lay ...... T'far y u -. .................. .. n... ......... d.. .. .

/I Very truly yours,

" ................ ............. W. David Cannon

WDC: cm I_ /

LkiIncl Ie Dat

SEDF-~epYelo prtSndWhtvan Pnkpatswthcabo A SL ~ 7  AM RECIPIENT--Octach stub and carbon. Keep White part. Return Pink
intact. If folded at Ble mark, proper ,4dresJ will fit window enrvelop, z at ffle t e ak rprades ilftwno neoe

LXIJTBT ''A''

cats

0e J'Lie 10, 1976

Subject



Date

From ~ ~ ~"* *May 21, 1976

MARkCE( AND LI~STREtT Atteutlee e

iC)WA CITY6 ZC)WA 52240

To Mr. Levoe V. Sanchez, Treasurer
Shriver for President Committee
P.O. Box 2000
Washington, D.C. 20001

Subject

Dear Sir :

_Sorry you have not had a chance to send us - your check .to balance_ ...........
-- -- 6ut-°your-acco0unt-witch-us.-Our current statement to you reflects

$4,112.79 now overdue.

As you know, we ask very reasonable prices for high quality _

.....merchanid-se6. ...... o-prices leave no -room-for--thecost ofw--t-ln-g
beyond our normal billing period. _

Please clip your check to the statement and return it in our

~e~fd~re~ed i~veope ocia. Thnk yu. Ige

'"" .... - ... Very truly yours,

- __ - W. David Cannon -/

WDC :cmu

€- Eccl. /ey-~- {s~~ Iae

SENDR--Kee Yelowpar---Snd hit an Pik prts ith€ ron A I 1 RECIPIENT--Detach stub and carbon. Keep White part. Return Pink

4uect. If folded at Blue marks proper address will fit window enmelope,.at ffle tRdmrspopredeswl i idwevl

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 1 4

IXI | I



A NKERS ADVERTISING MPANY : A
,--- . P.O0. BOX 2060 e IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240 o,

SSHIP TO

SOLD TO: 1V o t S~

Atta Joh Donahl
L.o llox 2000

L llluahiLnn D.C,.002 _

+SALESMAN'S INVOICE I~]IAIINAEKJI yTE JA 30, 7o. [j+ j Lo
i "PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER DATE SHIPPED TERMS SHIPPED VIA

JAN23 76 30 daysTuc

, +. +90690g 25,,O00 *51SV Wht. Vinyl Rumpr 8tidc~ers 2250.00
?,++ + +' = i+ +' :, + *A~o~g~t ' ....-- 00.00 1950000

"; + . .. : .... ...... ... ... ..- 3 0 0 .0 0

.. ..TT - * ,,-- . :++ +\ ++,+ ++ .. . , ,

F Pp" ' ..l' ', + ...... ;':"+" "'"+ . . . . . . .

A FINANCE CHARGE Of: 1% PER MONTH, OR 12% PER ANNUM, Wd L HE CHARGED ON

ALL ACCOUNTS 30 DAYS DR MORE PAST DOE, UNLESS "Fits RATE EXCEEDS THE INVOICE TOTAL " 1$I2291. 98
HIHS-T RATE PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE STATE LAW.

PayNoMoeytoSalesmen unless q7a 'Iloa/ No claim of any' kind allowed unless made

they have Statement from us. -, within ten days after receipt of goods.
CREDIT COPY

Ib Xlu. B i T "'A"

Pi:gE I (:



AC(UVI V-REPF t'. [ '

,TT' J " (2 "" . .. . .
* .-.

f HIlt ,-. : 2J ' 3 . : .7 "

? , . -i

)-c 27 75 532 $2 235C ', '\." D;A,,,_,: C-.LJ

DEC 31 75 582 !8l 0 ADDITIONAL FREIGHT CHG

................. E-€ 3 ...75 00 GR EEN LAKE

J L 9- 6- -- 5 lS!___r-K .. ..... ...........

'.~2

........ ...... S 9 O ,945 _ . t

JAN 9 76 582106 2,01i9.24 CK

J-J -1 2 76 582382 920.05-- CK ............. ...... .... ........ ... ... 1 , 5 6.68 ,J4N 23 76 90 91 25p00 #51S"V BUI-?ER STRIPS •

-- JAN. 20 76 TRUCK_ GR _=AK[1_42 1. ,48,L2__ I.
J A44 2V7 ----9-O4-2 10OO XXi 1\2" METAL LIT1-O-'

BUTT OIS ,

JAN 14 76 UPS N.Y. __386D3 _2_04,__ ,'

JAN 4 76 UPS rl.Y. 2112,956.19

_nAN27 76 SERVICE CHG ON ... 00 2,956.19 I.,

d.'i 7' 6 90 90 2S,000 #515V WHITE VINYL

FEB 24 76 SERVICE CHG ON 6.68 .64900
H~ _9 6SERVICE CHG~ nN _. ............. 9 .iQ 1

*'T. . / .

APR 8 76 927.89 CK DROP SC 9.2;'

MAY 25 76 SERVICE CHG ON 4,072.47

_JUI 2_769-,1O82 ...... .230 t K 9fl63 I.
JUN 23 76 SERVICE CHG ON
JUL 26 16 SERVICE CHiG 3(t1

_ u _ _.7-4_ .. ... ...- jV r - LH -J~l .....
SEVItE CHG ON

OCT 25 76 SERVICE CHG ON,
__N.V_2_. - IRCLHL E_ KrIL

2,084.49
2,1 25.21
2 _ + S-
2,1 7.30
2,188 .76
._ _? 2 0. 43

937.16 4,072.47 3b

40.72 4,153.51 I:

20.84 2,1!46.35 ,
21.25 2,167.30 .,
j1 4 2,188 76 *-
... .... 2t210 4-3..,
21.B8 2,232.31'

22.10 __ 2254.41 _4_

i~ AN4K&R: ADV IIdfrJG CO,,APt Av:

2,01i 9.24
926.73

t.Eh+,rR

\ _ . o ,,.,.,. . ,

)5

)' Xlt T 1] ].T "A"
! , .,



z~(:CC ,tl , L&- v;,

,, SHRIVER FOR PRESIDEN;"
AflflR ATTN: JOHN DONAH'UE
, ' , P. 0. BOX 2000

": WASHINGTON D.C.20001

AL.FWD aALAN I.' ,O... ..

30 '.. .518
, :KENNEDY G

I &~AIM

I-.-."-.-~

IU J 1 1 Op ~ 1 5 V BUMiPER STR IPt 3g0.O ;) ,
OCT 31 75 UPS GREENI.AKE 1],0k.6 _2i99_. '. I

-Ni:vT 75----Urp1O 2,935 CUSTOM KEY TA--S..... ]

OCT 24 75 0D NEW YORK 414.55 1 ,335 ,19 j"

OCT 24 75 OD ,.2'.'- " '
N'oV 6 75 58 ilpi0 2,9 35 CUSTOM 'KEY T~cS "

__ _OCT 247Z _OD lI[-Y_ ...... 4.26__ ___. _ I,.12_5,j

BUTTONS" ."

O" IT: 75TRUC YA _,Y_ 61.. 6 0 .1t,41t,!d ...L

NOV 17 75 581011 750.26 CK 750.26 1,671.85,,,
rNov 1875 582,07 lOP00 515V 'H. VINYL BUMPER ,____

" ~STICKERS 3-3 \4Xl5": '

NOV~ 19 75 UPS GREEN LAKE 91.12 2,58:9.97

NOV 21 75 580901 615.60 CK 615.40 1,974.37 :

.. 'NeOV ,24 75 SERVICE CHG ON .00 1,974.37 '3u

DE 5 582,108 20P00 15\32" METAL LITHO _________

BUTTONS "3', )
" NOV 26 75 UPS . Y. 549 0....O 2,523.37-,.

P C5 75 582,106 |opoo 1 5\3)2" tEA_.LI.Q~ ..... ___- __

i -" BUTTONS -
Na/ 26 75 UPS N.Y. 33030 2,854.17 ,

_. 8 75 8 0J0 W 6 1 ........................... ....... .. CK T U5 "-17-9 T'3
E 275 .  2dOO $1L'7V 'I'"L ,J 1P .R

__ ___ 7STICI',ERS ,o! ~~4

su rr,~ ul hI

THE BANKERS

750.26

114 ~1 4.-'

ADVtIRTIStN(- COMPANY

.;,l ht -,-i ;,

BAL. I::Altf II:!) , :O P. .,%A i;I)

• , * 
(-, '. " 

I r 
i )tJ 

"I €. 
l:



SHRIVER for PRES IDENT

Arl27, 1976

Bakr detsn Company
P.O. Box 2060
Iowa City, Iowa 520

Geneen

This is to akwlige reept of your bill to theShve
for PeietCmite

We want to asueyou that we have evrneton of
meeting Our finnial olgtion, but crety do not. have
Suficent funds to pay as prmtyas we would like. As solon
as funding bec;omes available, your bill will be settled.

Takyou for yorunderstadigand ptence a's we
edaor to reole ourfinacil situaion,

Shriver for President Committee
P.O. Box 2000
Washingtn, DC. 20013

/

69 / / /
.1

/
t J jj '1

/~ J

A ,

// I (ji 7 ~1

1976 ~
Shriver Jor President Committee (-r~ 7
National Hea4quatters:
818 18th Street. N.W. /

Washington. D.C. ./- ~ /
Mailing Address: 66/ 7./it~("
P.O. Box 2000
Washington. D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 38~

~

" " Treasurer

A cop of our repor Isfiled
,withi the Federal Election

Commission and dis available for
purchase from the Federal:

Elecion Commision
Washinton. CO.

EXHIBIT "'A"'
1'age 15
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LEI!. t'. LEVI!,. LEFF .& EAU
I PEWF

R '

222a SOUTH L1NN: STREET

IOWA CITY, IO:WA 522:40L

2o THE FEDERAL- ELECTION COIAMISS IOU~

1235 K Street., N.W.

Washington, D ... C. 20463

• .W L-..
"

• i .wp* ; :. u



.1, i

[LDLRAL LEO ION COMMISSION
)~ SIKILI NW

\\.AyIrNc;IoN~>c 2~4&~

T!IIS IS THIE BEGIIG OF MJI # ...................... .....

Dat imed an...:: 7 Camera No. 2

9, ..

.1%

'7Vv ~p

~
.9

.9

* 9,'

jig


